HUTTON BUSCEL PARISH COUNCIL HELD ON 11 JULY 2022 IN HUTTON BUSCEL VILLAGE HALL

Present:

In the Chair Cllr Thompson, Cllrs Price, Devaney, Valentine & Reay Dawn Naylor – Parish Clerk 4 members of the public

NOTICE OF MEETING – Public Notice of the meeting has been given in accordance with Schedule 12, Para 10(2) of the Local Government Act 1972

APOLOGIES

Cllr Gibson, County Cllr Jeffels & Borough Cllr Phillips.

RESOLVED: That the above apologies be noted. 97/22

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

RESOLVED: None. 98/22

MINUTES

RESOLVED: That the Minutes of the following meeting were hereby approved as a true and correct record of the proceedings thereat:

99/22

6 June 2022

POLICE REPORT

RESOLVED: That the police report be noted. 100/22

NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL/SCARBOROUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL/NYMNPA

RESOLVED: That it be noted that both members had sent their apologies. 101/22

PUBLIC COMMENTS

RESOLVED: It be noted that public comments were given on the following items a & b. 102/22

Standing Orders were suspended for members of the public to speak and duly re-instated

CORRESPONDENCE

a) Bus Service

Members of the public had been advised that the bus service X28 was to be removed. Due to this the members of the public were concerned that the service 128 (which travels through the village every two hours) may be disrupted. It was agreed that the clerk will write to EYMS for an update.

b) Middle Lane – Track

A member of the public raised concerns that the track on Middle Lane is overgrown and is making it challenging for horse riders and walkers to pass. It was agreed that the clerk will contact NYMNPA to request if any works could be undertaken to fix this issue.

c) Walled Garden issues

The parish council had been asked if anything could be done to improve the village scene due to factors at the walled garden. Since the request the parish council has been informed that a caravan has been removed at the request of Wykeham Estate and Cllr Jeffels is making enquiries the NYMNPA to ascertain the polytunnels have not breached planning conditions due to height.

RESOLVED: That the above information was noted and actions carried out as stated. 103/22

PLANNING

NYM/2022/0482

Application for Listed Building consent for installation of through floor lift at The Old Road House, Main Street, Hutton Buscel.

RESOLVED: No Objections. 104/22

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY

The parish council agreed to explore the possibility of some of the styles within Hutton Buscel be adapted to make them disability friendly. Cllr Reay agreed to meet with an officer from NYMNPA and will report back to the next parish council meeting.

RESOLVED: That the above information be agreed.

105/22

TREE INSPECTION

The parish council discussed the safety of the parish owned trees within the village. Cllr Valentine had created a plan of all the trees. It was agreed that the clerk will contact NYMNPA to ask for advice on the best way forward regarding inspections and works.

RESOLVED: That the above information be agreed.

106/22

BURIAL GROUND

The clerk advised the parish council on the legalities of purchasing land.

It was agreed to defer this until the next meeting when the church wardens will be in attendance.

RESOLVED: That the above information be noted. 107/22

COUNCILLOR TRAINING

RESOLVED: That it be noted that no training courses are to be booked this month. 108/22

OUTSIDE ORGANISATIONS

RESOLVED: That it be noted that no organisations had been attended. 109/22

FINANCIAL UPDATE

RESOLVED: That the accounts passed for payment totaling £1,106.52 was noted.

RESOLVED: That the bank reconciliation was agreed.

RESOLVED: That the internal auditors report was noted with no areas of concern.

112/22

AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING

RESOLVED: That the following items will be placed on the next agenda:

113/22

- Burial land
- Styles
- Bus update
- Middle Lane update

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Datad.

RESOLVED: That the next meeting will take place on Monday 5 September 2022. 114/22

Datea:	•••••	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	•••••	•••••

Signed: